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Nadia Chin

From: Greg Abend <Greg.Abend@foster-foster.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 3:24 PM
To: Nadia Chin
Subject: Lauderhill Managerial- Trustee Term Expiration

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Lauderhill. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Nadia, 
 
Our records indicate that your term is set to expire on 08/30/2025. As per the board’s direcƟon I am reaching 
out to request that this be brought to the commission aƩenƟon prior to the September board meeƟng. 
 

 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Regards, 
 

Greg Abend, Plan Administrator 

Cape Coral Office                                 Naperville Office 
2503 Del Prado Blvd. S.                      184 Shuman Blvd. 
Suite 502                                               Suite 305 
Cape Coral, FL 33904                          Naperville, IL 60563 
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NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:   This transmission contains information that may be confidential and that may also be privileged. Unless you are the intended 
recipient of the message (or authorized to receive it for the intended recipient), you may not copy, forward, or otherwise use it, or disclose its contents to anyone else. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately and delete it from your system.  Please keep in mind that any communication sent to our 
office may become public record by way of the client being referenced. 

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY AND HIPAA NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, contains information from Foster and 
Foster, which may be confidential or prohibited from any disclosure under the HIPAA Privacy Rule or related laws, federal 
or state. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If 
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you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by “reply to sender only” message and destroy 
all electronic and hard copies of the communication, including attachments. 

  


